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10 November 2003 
 
 
Industry Canada 
Certification and Engineering Bureau 
3701 Carling Avenue, Building 94  
Ottawa, Ontario  
K2H 8S2 
 

 Subject: Antenna Attestation 
 

  Applicant: Wavenet Technology Pty Ltd 
 Product: OEM Wireless Radio Modem Module 
 Model: BM2-900D 
 FCC ID: PQS-BM2900D 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
This letter is to confirm that where the above equipment is used in Mobile applications, a 
maximum antenna gain of 5 dBi with minimum separation distance of 20 cm is required 
for compliance with FCC RF Exposure requirements. An antenna gain of 5 dBi or greater 
is only applicable to Fixed Base applications. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 
DAVID SHAWCROSS 
Technology Manager 
 


